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Elsen, Nikki

From: Elsen, Nikki
Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 3:44 PM
To: City of Onalaska - JoAnn Marcon; Town Clerk; Fortune Berg; 

clerk@townofcampbellwi.gov
Subject: Notice of Updated Comprehensive Plan - City of La Crosse

City of Onalaska, Towns of Medary, Shelby and Campbell. 
 
In compliance with Wis Stats s.66.1001 (4)(b)2, here is a link to the recently adopted updated Comprehensive Plan for 
the City of La Crosse.  
hƩps://filecloud.cityoflacrosse.org/s/8rMRCAWtAMQBLzF 
 
Please let me know if you have any quesƟons. Thank you.  
 
 
NIKKI M. ELSEN, WCMC  
CITY CLERK  
____________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

CITY OF LA CROSSE (POPULATION 51,978)  
400 LA CROSSE ST, LA CROSSE WI 54601 
DIRECT: 608.789.7555 | OFFICE: 608.789.7510 
 
City Clerk's Office hours: 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., Monday through Friday 
Public Service hours 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. Monday through Thursday in the City Hall Lobby 
 

 
 
Elected Officials and Members of Official CommiƩees:  
In order to comply with open meeƟng requirements, please limit any reply to only the sender of this electronic communicaƟon. 
 


